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Dear Mr Angelopoulous,
| refer to your email below.

The Commission grants the requested extension until 29 September 2017 to comply with the
directions set out in paragraph [1] of the Statement [2017] FWCFB 42309.

Kind regards,

Ingrid Stear
Associate to Vice President Hatcher

Fair Work Commission
Tel: (02) 9308 1812
Fax: (02) 9380 6990

chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au

Level 10 Tower Terrace
80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011
www.fwc.gov.au

From: Tass Angelopoulos [mailto:taa@ccfnsw.com]
Sent: Friday, 15 September 2017 11:10 AM

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP; HAMBERGER, Helen
Subject: AM2016/23

Associate to Vice President Hatcher
Dear Ms Hamberger
We refer to Mr Castledine’s email below.

We seek an extension 29 September 2017 to comply with the directions set out in paragraph [1]
of the Statement [2017] FWCFB 4239.

This additional time will enable us to consult with and obtain the views of our membership.

Yours sincerely


mailto:/O=AIR/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CHAMBERS - HATCHER VP
mailto:taa@ccfnsw.com
mailto:AMOD@fwc.gov.au
mailto:chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au
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Tass Angelopoulos

Director Workplace Relations
CCF NEW SOUTH WALES

Unit 11/9 Hoyle Avenue, Castle Hill NSW 2154

PO Box 7252, Baulkham Hills BC NSW 2153

P (02) 9009 4000 F (02) 9009 4050 M 0409 773 163
E

From: David Castledine

Sent: Thursday, 14 September 2017 11:56 AM

To: Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au

Cc: m.adler@hia.com.au; shaun.schmitke@masterbuilders.com.au;
Louise.Hogg@ablawyers.com.au; rebecca@masterbuilders.com.au; guy@etuaustralia.org.au;
michael.nguyen@amwu.asn.au; Vasuki.Paul@aigroup.com.au;
stephen@crawforddecarne.com.au; smaxwell@cfmeu.org; Tass Angelopoulos
<taa@ccfnsw.com>

Subject: RE: AM2016/2

Associate to Vice President Hatcher and Parties

Dear Associate and Parties

We advise that the new contact for all matters concerning the Building and Construction
General On-site Award 2010 (MA000020) at the Civil Construction Federation NSW is
Tass Angelopoulos, Director Workplace Relations.

His email address is taa@ccfnsw.com

We request that you remove Mr Raul Baonza and myself from any existing contact list.

Kind Regards,

David Castledine

Chief Executive Officer

CCF NEW SOUTH WALES
Mobile: 0407 490 003
Phone: (02) 9009 4000

Fax: (02) 9009 4050

Email: dic@ccfnsw.com

Web: www.ccfnsw.com
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